
 

 

Freedom of Information Request FOI 23 37 
 

Information Regarding Fleet Management 
 
 Query and Response: 
Fleet Management 

1. What is the size of your fleet? We currently have 434 assets 
 

2. What is the Fleet Manager's name? Mick Moore 
 

3. Does your authority operate a fleet management software product? If so,     
 which provider?  
 We operate a fleet management software product and this is provided by 
 Civica Tranman. 
 
4. What is the annual spend for this contract?  
 Some of the information that you have requested is publicly available. 
 Under the terms of the Act, a request for information can be refused 
 where one or more exemptions listed in the Act apply. In this case we 
 are claiming the following exemptions to the information that you have
 requested: “Information accessible by other means” in Section 21 of the 
 Act. The information requested can be found here: https://in-
tendhost.co.uk/blpd2/aspx/ContractManage/5635 
 
5. When does the contract expire? Please see above. 
 
6. If you go through the tender process, which framework or platform do you 
 use?   
 We currently use our own e-tendering system.  Here is the link from our 
 website to this:  https://uk.eu-supply.com/login.asp?B=BLUELIGHT 
 
7. Is your fleet maintenance conducted in-house? Externally outsourced? Or 
 both? Our fleet maintenance is conducted in-house. 

 
EV 

1. Is your authority planning on moving towards an alternative fuel fleet? Or 
have you already implemented an alternative fuel fleet and charging 
provider?  
We are not currently planning on moving towards an alternative fuel 
fleet. 
 

2. If you already have charging ports installed for fleet vehicles, how many are 
installed and what charging network (i.e., ChargePoint, PodPoint, Engie) do 
you use? N/A 
 

3. What is planned next?   
We are planning to purchase one EV to begin feasibility evaluations. 

 
 
 

https://in-tendhost.co.uk/blpd2/aspx/ContractManage/5635
https://in-tendhost.co.uk/blpd2/aspx/ContractManage/5635
https://uk.eu-supply.com/login.asp?B=BLUELIGHT


 

 

Telematics 
1. Who is your current telematics supplier?  

Our current telematics supplier is R.S.G. Engineering Limited. 
 

2. What is the annual spend for this contract? 
Some of the information that you have requested is publicly available. 
Under the terms of the Act, a request for information can be refused 
where one or more exemptions listed in the Act apply. In this case we 
are claiming the following exemptions to the information that you have 
requested: “Information accessible by other means” in Section 21 of 
the Act. The information requested can be found here: https://in-
tendhost.co.uk/blpd2/aspx/ContractManage/8194 
 

3. When does the contract expire? 
Please see above. 
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